

# KELI E. THOMASON, PA-C

Curriculum Vitae Nationally Board-Certified Physician Assistant

THE DERMATOLOGY CLINIC 3633 Central Avenue, Suite N Hot Springs, AR 71913 (501) 623-6100

Physician Assistant Graduate with strong, varied clinical background as well as proven clinical and nonclinical competencies. Areas of interest, knowledge and expertise include, but are not limited to the following:

**Core Competencies** 

- Excellent patient/staff interpersonal skills
- Great organizational skills very detail oriented
- Strong written and oral communication skills
- Proficient statistical literacy

## **Education/Academic Training**

#### **Master of Physician Assistant Studies**

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Little Rock, AR Class of 2016

#### **Bachelor of Arts in Kinesiology**

Ouachita Baptist University, Arkadelphia, AR *Class of 2011* 

### **Clinical Experience**

**Core Rotations to include (5 weeks each):** family medicine, inpatient internal medicine, outpatient internal medicine, obstetrics/gynecology, geriatric medicine, pediatric medicine, emergency medicine, behavioral health, orthopedics, and general surgery

Elective Rotations (3 weeks each): dermatology x2

### **Clinical Highlights**

#### **Procedures Performed to Date**

Joint Aspiration PAP Smear Shave/Punch Biopsies Pelvic Exam Suturing Skin Tag Removal Stapling Fracture Reduction Fracture/Dislocation Splinting Digital Block Abscess/Cyst Incision & Drainage IM/SQ/Intradermal Injection Bursa Injection Joint Injections – Knee/Shoulders

#### **Surgeries Assisted To Date:**

#### **Orthopedic Surgeries**

Total Knee Arthroplasty (TKA) Various knee ligament/tendon repair (open and arthroscopic) Osteochondral Autograft Transfer Systems (OATS) Shoulder Rotator Cuff Repair (open and arthroscopic)

#### **General Surgeries**

Infected Mesh Removal from Previous Hernia Repair Lipoma Excision, Breast Mass Excision Hidradenitis Excision Incisional & Inguinal Hernia Repair (open and laparoscopic) Laparoscopic Cholecystectomy

#### **Dermatological Surgeries**

Mohs Micrographic Surgery

### **Work Experience**

Personal Trainer/Group Fitness Instructor, Arkadelphia Health Club – Arkadelphia, AR August 2010 – May 2014 Gymnastics Instructor, Gymnastics Plus Inc. – Arkadelphia, AR June 2005 – May 2014 Physical Therapist Technician, Arkadelphia Physical Therapy Center – Arkadelphia, AR January 2009 – December 2013 Pharmacy Technician, USA Drug – Little Rock, AR March 2012 – October 2012 Strength and Conditioning Intern, Florida Atlantic University – Boca Raton, FL January 2011 – May 2011

# Awards/Honors Received

House of Delegates Representative, UAMS Physician Assistant Class of 2016 Cum Laude Graduate, Ouachita Baptist University, 2011 Outstanding Kinesiology and Leisure Studies Fitness Student, Ouachita Baptist University, 2011

# **Volunteer Experience**

12th Street Community Health and Wellness Center 16 hours AR Child Daycare Center 16 hours University District, Better Little Rock Neighborhoods Senior Care 16 hours Domestic Violence Support Group, Empowerment Center 16 hours Ortho Arkansas 60 hours Compassion Women's Clinic 50 hours Piano Accompanist, DeGray Baptist Church 400 hours

# **Professional Affiliations**

American Association of Physician Assistants Arkansas Academy of Physician Assistants American Heart Association